
1580 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway, Suite 400
Sunrise, FL 33323

T: 954.200.7611 

May 14, 2024

Ms. Wilhelmina Montero, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Department of Public Utilities - ECSD
City of Hollywood
1621 N. 14th Avenue
Hollywood, Florida 33022 158421

Subject: Deep Injection Wells No. 3 and No. 4 Pump Station Project
Change Order No. 5 – Time Extension

Dear Ms. Montero:

Please receive this letter as Brown and Caldwell’s recommendation to approve Change Order 
No. 5. This change order facilitates an extension to Cardinal Contractors’ contract time period. 
There is no additional cost associated with this matter.

Attached you will find the contractor’s letter dated May 3, 2024 requesting a time extension due 
to delayed electrical equipment deliveries that are beyond their control. Unfortunately, such 
delays have become common in the construction industry and the delays are negatively 
affecting the schedules of many other projects.

Though Cardinal references other days and time periods, we have marked up the letter to clarify 
the newly proposed dates and time period pertinent to this change order.

Also attached is a brief narrative summarizing the time extension and explaining how the 
recommended new completion dates were determined.

     Original Substantial Completion Date November 1, 2024

     Time Extension 370 days

      New Substantial Completion Date November 6, 2025

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 Very truly yours,

Brown and Caldwell

Mark Harber, Construction Manager
Sunrise, Florida

__________________



CHANGE ORDER NO. 5 – TIME EXTENSION

NARRATIVE

This time extension covers all changes and project impacts to the construction schedule during the time 
period of from the Notice to Proceed of May 16, 2022 through March 31, 2024. For the duration of this 
time period, the General Contractor has identified several different types of project schedule impacts 
outside of their control which are detailed below.

List of Impacts to project schedule through March 31, 2024

     
Impact 1 Emergency Work 25   
Impact 2 FPL Vault Redesign 90   
Impact 3 Weather NTP - 12/31/2023 58  64 days of weather less 6 days per contract.

Concurrency Adjustment -23  Weather impact concurrent with vault redesign.
Impact 4 Weather 1/1 - 3/31/2024 5   

Summary of All Impacts    
 Total Days of Impact 155  Total Schedule Impact for Items Listed

Each issue listed above has impacted progress on the schedule. However, it has been determined that a 
concurrent impact to the schedule exists that will cause the project time to extend far further than the 
155 calendar days that stem from Impacts 1 – 4.

The contractor has been informed by its supplier to expect delays to the delivery of the medium voltage 
switchgear, medium voltage transformers and ancillary equipment. The new expected delivery date is 
March 31, 2025 for the following specific electrical gear:

• Medium Voltage Primary Unit Substation Transformer MV-UST-1A
• Medium Voltage Primary Unit Substation Transformer MV-UST-1B
• Medium Voltage Generator Switchgear 1A/1B
• Medium Voltage Generator Switchgear 2A/2B
• MV-MTS-1 (for existing North Electrical Services Center)
• MV-MTS-2 (for existing North Electrical Services Center)
• Remote Operator Panels for listed gear.

Total Impact of Expected Late Deliveries     370 Days

The total impact of 370 days is determined as follows:

November 1, 2024 – Original Contract Substantial Completion Date 

March 31, 2025 – Expected Late Delivery of Electrical Gear

+ 180 days of gear installation + 20 days of startup +20 days of commissioning

November 6, 2025 – New Substantial Completion Date

180 days of installation is necessary due to many wiring connections to be made to the switchgear and 
complex programming that must be done to bring the generator system on-line.



 
 

Cardinal Contractors, Inc. 
13794 NW 4th 200 941) 377-8555  

May 3, 2024 

Mr. Mark Harber, Project Manager 
Brown and Caldwell | Hollywood SRWTP 
MHarber@Brwncald.com 

Re: Hollywood Deep Injection Wells No. 3 and No. 4 Pump Station 
Cardinal Job #: 85030, City Project #: 19-9119A 
Phase 2 - Contract Time Extension  Arc Flash Switchgear and Transformers Delivery Delays 

Mr. Harber, 

As a follow-up to our monthly meeting below is the manufacturer delivery delays for the Generators Arc Flash 
Switchgear and the Wet Transformers.  These delays are due to market conditions, a shortage of key components 
and product demand backlog. 

  Manufacture 
  Lead Time  Original  Revised  Calendar 

Item   (After Approval) Delivery   Delivery  Days Impact 

Arc Flash Switchgear       . 
MV-GSWGR-1A, 2A 
MV-GSWGR-2A, 2B 40 Weeks  June 25, 2024  Mar 31, 2025  279  

Transformers        
MV-UST-1A, 1B  80 Weeks  Aug 7, 2024  Mar 31, 2025  204 

In addition to the above, there are post-installation tasks that follow the delivery of the Switchgear and Transformers, 
as well as start-up, testing and commissioning.   

Our Project Schedule has an Electrical Installation task of 180 Days, Start-Up 20 Days and Commissioning 20 Days.  
The cumulative total of the manufacturer delivery delays is 499 Days.   

Currently, we are requesting a Contract Time Extension of 344 Days for the manufacturer delivery delays.  The 344 
Days considers the concurrency of the previously submitted 155 Days for Weather, FPL Vault and the Emergency 
Work through 2023. 

The above request is based on the best-known information.  Should further manufacturer delays occur, Cardinal 
Contractors (Primoris) reserves the right to re-address this matter.    

Please review and incorporate into the pending Change Order.   

If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call. 

Engineer's note: The Revised Delivery date of March 31, 2025 is the basis of Change Order No. 5 and the revised project schedule.

March 31, 2025 + 180 days of equipment installation + 20 days of startup + 20 days if commissioning.



 
 

Cardinal Contractors, Inc. 
13794 NW 4th 200 941) 377-8555  

Sincerely, 

Cardinal Contractors / Primoris Inc. 

 
Joe H. Brown Jr. 
Sr. Project Manager 

Attachment(s) 

CC:  Claudette Pearson (Primoris) 
Travis Johnson (Primoris) 
Michael Brandao (Primoris) 
 











Eaton Corporation
Power Distribution and Control Assemblies 
Division 
221 Heywood Rd 
Arden, NC 28704 

 
January 22, 2024 

 

David Loveland 

Loveland Electric 

1344 South Killian Drive 

Lake Park, FL 33403 

 

RE: Transformer Lead Time Challenges Affecting the Hollywood Injection Wells Project 

 

David, 

 

Eaton and our transformer partners have experienced an unprecedented demand for power transformers; 

one which our industry hasn’t ever seen before.  This sustained record demand has put a severe strain on 

our overall capacity and extended lead times throughout the industry, including the MV-UST substation 

style transformers for the Hollywood Injection Wells project. We are diligently working to keep up with 

our current backlog and will we continue to ship as many transformers as possible.   

 

We appreciate your patience and understanding during these challenging times. If you have any questions 

or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out.   

 

Best Regards, 

 

Brian McKinstry  

Product Line Manager – IPA/UST 

221 Heywood Rd 

Arden, NC 28704 

BrianaMcKinstry@Eaton.com 



 

 


















